Rose Jane Murphy

Nashville, TN

rosejanemurphy@gmail.com | 708-446-1164

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/rose-murphy-071a01247/
Portfolio: https://rosejanemurphy.wixsite.com/rose-murphy-pr/portfolio

An early graduate from Xavier University in Cincinnati, finishing with a BA in Public Relations and a Minor in Musical Theatre. Specializes in implementing Public Relation Campaigns, strategic communications and event planning. Other skills include public speaking, content creation, digital media, Microsoft, Adobe Creative Suite, organization, writing and leadership skills.

Professional Experience

Ad Astra Events, Nashville, TN / Hybrid

November 2023 - Present

<u>Wedding Event Planner</u> - Creating and executing wedding ceremonies and receptions for couples in Nashville.

Liz Nicholson and Associates, Chicago, IL / Online

June 2023 - November 2024

<u>Event Planning Coordinator / Public Relations Associate</u> - Creating & executing fundraising events for Chicago and Illinois politicians.

Lead of Foundation for the Preservation of Flossmoor History 100th Anniversary Project.

Disney College Program, Orlando, FL

August 2023 - March 2024

Intern/Post-Graduate Participant - Outdoor Vending / Stocking at Walt Disney World.

Rose Murphy Website Creations, Online

February 2022 - Present

<u>Website & Social Media Creator</u> - Created and maintained websites and social media platforms for Small Businesses.

Undergraduate Experience

NewPath Child and Family Solutions, Cincinnati, OH

January 2023 - May 2023

<u>Career Fair Event Planner/Coordinator</u> - Created/Planned/Managed NewPath Foster Home's Career Fair to reach employment candidates for counseling services for foster children.

Clarity Events, Cincinnati, OH

August 2022-May 2023

<u>Assistant to Event Planner/Digital Media & Social Media Manager</u> - Managed/planned events and directed/assisted guests throughout events. Developed and implemented content to publish on social media platforms.

Make a Wish, Cincinnati, OH

May 2022-August 2022

Intern - Contacted and communicated with potential donors for the annual Gala Fundraiser.

Lily's Talent Agency, Chicago, IL

May 2021-August 2021

<u>Intern</u> - Assistant to President - Identified talent to narrow appropriate candidates for submission <u>Receptionist</u> - Called/communicated with talents and companies about auditions and jobs.

<u>Digital Designer</u> - Create and schedule social media content and announcements

Education

Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH

August 2020-August 2023

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Public Relations, Minor in Musical Theatre

Completed in 3 years

Certifications

Social Media Marketing Certification - Recipient (Hootsuite)

Disney College Program Completion - Disney Internships & Programs

Lincoln Way East Music Leader of the Year Award - Recipient

Special Skills: Microsoft (Office, etc.), Writing/Editing, AP, Website/Media Creation, Photography/Videography